
From: Green, Frank
To: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki; 
cc: Beagle, Andrew; Degenhart, Mark; Deml, Matt; 

Peterson, Laura; 
Subject: Test Pile Question
Date: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 9:40:15 AM

I received a call from Curt Ward with Advanced American Construction this 
morning at 8:32am.  Here are the 3 questions that Curt asked:
 

1.       Q. Is the air manifold system to be designed by the contractor since 
there are no sizes specified on the plan sheet (ND4 – 8 of 12).  A. I told Curt 
that the air distribution setup is to be designed by the contractor (I verified 
this with James Schufreider – the mechanical engineer who did the design).  
2.       Q. Why do you have the contractor designing a confined and 
unconfined bubble curtain, when is it going to be determined which one will 
be used for the work?  A. Both the unconfined and confined will be used 
during the contract to determine the level of attenuation that they provide.  
3.       Q. The plans state that someone else is going to take control of the 
system after the contract?  A. The bubble curtains and manifold will become 
the property of WSDOT after the contract is completed.  

 
Frank Green
Structures Engineering Manager
Columbia River Crossing
360.816.8855 (d)
360.600.2632 (m)
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